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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2005 4:08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Adrienne Vining; Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; David@thecruthirdsreport.com
Subject: Docket No. 041414 Filings

Attachments: PEF Notice Service Resp Staff 5th RFP.pdf

Docket No. 041414-EI

Attached for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service of
responses to Staff's Fifth Request for Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 43-45) [2 pages]
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Jeanne Costello
Legal Administrative Assistant
Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett
Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33607
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com
Phone: (813) 223-7000
Fax: (813) 229-4133
www.carltonfields.com



ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s )

petition for approval of long-term fuel ) Dockct No.: 041414-E]

supply and transportation contracts for )

Hines Unit 4 and additional system )

supply and transportation. )} Submitted for Filing: Apnl 8, 2005

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
NOTICE OF SERVICE

Progress Encrgy Florida Inc. hereby gives notice of service of Progress Energy Florida,
Inc.’s responses to Staff”s Fifth Request for Production of Documents to Progress Energy
Florida, Inc. (Nos. 43-45) clectronically and Federal Express with attachments to Adriennc E.

Vining, Office of the General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission.

[T

R. ALEXANDER GLENN L SASSO

Dcputy General Counsel — Florida F/hﬁr]da Bar No. 622575
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE ,/PAMES MICHAEL WALLS
COMPANY, LLC / Florida Bar No. 0706272
100 Central Avenue, Ste. 1D JOHN T. BURNETT

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 Florida Bar No. 173304
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Telephone: (813) 223-7000
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133
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CERTIFICATE

OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the

following individuals as counsel of record

and interested parties as indicated in the

service list on this G day of April, 2005.

Via electronic and Federal Express
(with attachments)

Adriennc E. Vining, Esquirc

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Scrvice Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassce, FL 32399-0850

Via electronic and U.S. Mail

David Lyles Cruthirds, Esq.

4302 Cheena Drive

Houston, TX 77096

-and- via U.S. Mail

David N. Keane

Vice President, Policy & Corporate Affairs
BG North America, LLC

5444 Westheimer, Suite 1200

Houston, Texas 77056

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail
Patricia A. Christensen, Esquire
Office of the Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Lcgislature

111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

TPA#2002860.3



